

**REDEVELOPMENT AREA 2
AMENDED MAP DETAIL**

 Redevelopment Area 2

**PARCEL
162-08-602-005
REMOVED FROM
RDA 2**

 City Limit
 GIS maps are normally produced
only to meet the needs of the City.
Due to continuous development activity,
this map is for reference only.
Geographic Information System
Planning & Development Dept.
702.266.6001
Printed: Wednesday, May 25, 2016

Submitted at Redevelopment Agency
Date 7/20/16 Item 6
By: STAFF



May 2, 2016

Mr. Bill Arent, Director
Department of Economic and Urban Development
City of Las Vegas
495 South Main Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Dear Mr. Arent,

As discussed with Mr. Rich Atkins last week, NP Palace LLC would like to remove from the Redevelopment Area all relevant portions of parcel number 162-08-602-005. We are preparing to submit applications to the City of Las Vegas Department of Planning and Development, which necessitates the uniformity of all parcels under our ownership. We would request that any notifications regarding hearings or meetings regarding this request be sent both to me and to our consultant, Ms. Terry Murphy at the following address:

1930 Village Center Circle #3-391
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134

We would also appreciate e-mail notification at

mheinhold@fertitta.com
tmurphy@strategicsolutionsnv.com

Please contact Ms. Murphy at 702-683-8550 with any questions, and updates as to timeline. Thank you in advance for your response.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Matthew Heinhold".

Matthew Heinhold
Senior Vice President and General Counsel

cc: Elizabeth N. Fretwell, Executive Director
Rich Atkins
Thomas Perrigo, Director of Planning and Development